

MANSFIELD TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday, November 17 2015 – 8:00 p.m.

The regular monthly meeting of the Recreation Committee was called to order by Colleen Herbert at 8:00 P.M. at the Mansfield Township Municipal Building. Everyone present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public notice of this meeting pursuant to the Open Public Meeting Act NJSA 10:4.6 to 10:4.21 has been satisfied. Notice of this meeting was properly given in the annual notice which was adopted by Mansfield Township Recreation Committee on January 20, 2015. The Annual Notice was transmitted to the Burlington County Times, filed with the Clerk of the Township of Mansfield, and posted on the official bulletin board at the Municipal Complex. All of the mailing, posting, and filing has been accomplished as of January 30, 2015.

Committee Members (11):

Tammy Caloiaro	present
Randy Feig	present
Colby Bressler	excused
John Kampo	present
Colleen Herbert	present
Brian Sisz	present
Paul Narwid	present
Brian Pieloch	present
Brian Morro	present
Robert Siverio	present
Omar Coley	present

Township Committee Liaisons:

Audience Member(s): Pete Mosteller

Approval of Minutes: Brian Morro made a motion to accept the October 2015 minutes and was second by Brian Sisz. Randy Feig and Colleen Herbert abstained, Paul Narwid, John Kampo, Tammy Caloiaro, Robert Siverio, and Omar Coley approved and the motion passed.

Correspondence: The Township Committee approved the changes to the ordinance regarding the parks. The new permit will be updated by Paul and will go into effect Jan. 1st, 2016.

Open Public Forum:

Bills: \$540 for soccer medals from Awards and More
Motion to approve the bills list was made by Tammy Caloiaro and second by Brian Sisz. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- 2nd the motion

Paul Narwid-yes

Randy Feig- yes
John Kampo- yes
Tammy Caloiaro- motion
Colleen Herbert- yes
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes
Brian Pieloch- yes
Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

Invoice for membership fee from Junior Greyhounds was received. The fee, \$1500, is a budget line item so no vote needed for payment.

Action Items:

Prior to this meeting the committee had voted and approved via email: South Jersey Masters Soccer League to use the Civic Club field for a soccer game on Wed November 18th.

1. A motion to approve expenditure of up to \$6000.00 (from the baseball trust) for various baseball equipment for the indoor facility and the fields was made by Brian Pieloch and second by Tammy Caloiaro. Paul Narwid did not approve and the remaining present members approved.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- yes
Paul Narwid-no
Randy Feig- yes
John Kampo- yes
Tammy Caloiaro- 2nd the motion
Colleen Herbert- yes
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes
Brian Pieloch- motion
Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

1. Jersey Outlaws Elite, A motion to approve use of the indoor facility for softball practice was made by Randy Feig, second by Brian Morro. Brian Sisz abstained, all remaining present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- abstained
Paul Narwid-yes
Randy Feig- motion
John Kampo- yes
Tammy Caloiaro- yes
Colleen Herbert- yes
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes
Brian Pieloch- yes

Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

2. Central Jersey Lightning Gold: A motion to approve use of the indoor facility for softball practice was made by Brian Pieloch and second by Brian Sisz. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- yes
Paul Narwid-yes
Randy Feig- yes
John Kampo- yes
Tammy Caloiaro- yes
Colleen Herbert- yes
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes
Brian Pieloch- motion
Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

3. Central Jersey Lightning Gold: A motion to approve use softball fields for softball practice and games was made by Brian Sisz and second by Brian Pieloch. Colleen Herbert voted no, all remaining present members voted yes and the motion was approved.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- motion
Paul Narwid-yes
Randy Feig- yes
John Kampo- yes
Tammy Caloiaro- yes
Colleen Herbert- no
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes
Brian Pieloch- yes
Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

4. Team Velocity, A motion to approve use of indoor facility for baseball practice was made by Paul Narwid and second by Brian Pieloch. Randy Feig abstained, John Kampo voted no, and the remaining present members voted yes. The motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- yes
Paul Narwid-motion
Randy Feig- abstained
John Kampo- no
Tammy Caloiaro- yes
Colleen Herbert- yes
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes
Brian Pieloch- motion
Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

5. Team Velocity, A motion to approve use of park baseball fields for baseball practice was made by Brian Sisz and second by Paul Narwid. Randy Feig abstained, Colleen Herbert and John Kampo voted no, and the remaining present members voted yes. The motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz-motion

Paul Narwid-yes

Randy Feig- abstained

John Kampo- no

Tammy Caloiaro- yes

Colleen Herbert- no

Rob Siverio-yes

Brian Morro- yes

Brian Pieloch- yes

Omar Coley- yes

Colby Bressler-not present

6. Northern Burlington Baseball Booster Club, A motion to approve use of the indoor facility for baseball practice was made by Brian Sisz and second by Randy Feig. Paul Narwid abstained and the remaining present members approved. The motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- motion

Paul Narwid- abstained

Randy Feig- yes

John Kampo- yes

Tammy Caloiaro- yes

Colleen Herbert- yes

Rob Siverio-yes

Brian Morro- yes

Brian Pieloch- yes

Omar Coley- yes

Colby Bressler-not present

7. Florence Twp Soccer Association, A motion for use of the indoor facility for soccer practice was made by Brian Sisz and second by Colleen Herbert. All present members voted yes and the motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- motion

Paul Narwid-yes

Randy Feig- yes

John Kampo- yes

Tammy Caloiaro- yes

Colleen Herbert- yes

Rob Siverio-yes

Brian Morro- yes

Brian Pieloch- yes

Omar Coley- yes

Colby Bressler-not present

8. Northern Burlington Soccer/NB Greyhounds u13 boys:Feig, A motion for use of the indoor facility for soccer practice was made by John Kampo and second by Tammy Caloiaro. Randy Feig abstained and the remaining present members approved. The motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- yes
Paul Narwid-yes
Randy Feig- abstained
John Kampo- motion
Tammy Caloiaro- yes
Colleen Herbert- yes
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes
Brian Pieloch- yes
Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

The Committee discussed and made a motion to recommend granting a scholarship to a graduating senior who is a Mansfield Township resident and has played a sport in our recreation program. Tammy Caloiaro made a motion to recommend 2 scholarships: one \$250 scholarship to one boy and one \$250 to one girl and the motion was second by Randy Feig. All present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz- yes
Paul Narwid-not present
Randy Feig- yes
John Kampo- yes
Tammy Caloiaro- motion
Colleen Herbert- yes
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes
Brian Pieloch- yes
Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

The committee reviewed the 2015-2016 basketball coach list. A motion to approve the list was made by randy Feig and second by Brian Sisz. Tammy Caloiaro abstained. All remaining present members approved and the motion passed.

Roll Call for Vote:

Brian Sisz-yes
Paul Narwid-not present
Randy Feig- motion
John Kampo- yes
Tammy Caloiaro- abstained
Colleen Herbert- yes
Rob Siverio-yes
Brian Morro- yes

Brian Pieloch- yes
Omar Coley- yes
Colby Bressler-not present

Facilities: Christine and Brian Siz are working on updating the keycard list for both buildings. Bathrooms at the concession stand in MCP will be closed for the winter after the tree lighting event on Dec 5th.

Reports from Subcommittee:

Soccer: Brian Morro: season is over and the Midlands Tournament is next weekend. Medals ordered and out to coaches. Brian is trying to coordinate a end of season wrap up meeting and planning session for next season with all the coordinators in the Midlands league. He will also send out a season wrap up email to all the players.

Basketball- Tammy Caloiaro- assessments are done, coach list complete and ready for approval- 26 teams including Kindergarten. Practices start after Thanksgiving.

Baseball: Randy Feig presented a list of equipment needs for the indoor facility and the fields including a replacement sock net, traps for the mounds and 2 portal mounds for the indoor facility. Brian Pieloch is working on getting some of the coaches together for a softball subcommittee.

Softball:

Football/Cheerleading: Tammy Caloiaro: teams are currently in playoffs with 2 teams having hoe games this weekend.

Concessions:

Sponsorship: John Kampo havd a few possible leads for sponsorships.

Finance:

Special Events: Tree Lighting Dec 5th

Old business:

New business:

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 9:48pm by Brian Siz and second by Randy Feig. All present members approved and motion passed.

Respectfully prepared and submitted:

Christine Alpin, secretary

NEXT MEETING:
TUESDAY December 15, 2015 at 8:00P.M.